

Director

Barnwell County Career Center 5214 Reynolds Road Blackville, SC 29817

BCCC Board Meeting Minutes Regular Meeting October 17, 2022 6:00 PM

Telephone (803) 259-5512 Fax (803) 541-4701

Board Members Present:

Ex Officio Members Present:

None

Ms. Teresa Hughes Mr. Richard Stanton Mrs. Cathy Smith Mrs. Shelby Broomfield

Also Present: Mr. David Augustine, Director and Mrs. Felicia Williams taking minutes.

Ms. Hughes called the meeting to order.

Mr. Augustine gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Director advised the Board that the media had been given notice of the meeting in compliance with the freedom of information act and a notice had been posted at the Center.

Mrs. Smith made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Mr. Stanton made a second. The motion carried.

There were no comments from the public.

Mrs. Broomfield made a motion to approve the minutes of the September 29, 2022 meeting. Mrs. Smith made a second. The motion carried.

Mr. Stanton made a motion to approve the 1st Reading of New Policy BBBD-Board Member Removal From Office. Mrs. Broomfield made a second. The motion carried.

Mrs. Broomfield made a motion to approve the 1st Reading of New Policy IMDA-Patriotic Exercises. Mrs. Smith made a second. The motion carried.

Mrs. Smith made a motion to approve the 1st Reading of Updated Policy IMDB-Flag/Motto Displays. Mrs. Broomfield made a second. The motion carried.

Mrs. Broomfield made a motion to approve the budget amendments. Mrs. Stanton made a second. The motion carried.

Mrs. Smith made a motion to approve the financial report as information only. Mrs. Broomfield seconded the motion. The motion carried.

The Director stated that on October 6th the Law Enforcement class took a trip to help with Greg's Groceries in Columbia, SC. Greg's Groceries is a statewide law enforcement event to pack care packages for families in need. He stated that there were a lot of law enforcement officers there to help and the Career Center students were recognized for their efforts. He stated that they worked extremely hard and there has been a lot of encouragement and recognition for the job they completed.

The Director stated that on October 7th the Career Center held a fund day for the students. He stated that this was a day to reward the students for working hard so far during the school year. He stated that the students were given hot dogs, water and chips. They were allowed to play games out back. He stated that they students were very appreciative and were very well behaved.

The Director stated that on October12th the school invited Richard Johnson from SLED to speak to the students. Mr. Johnson is a part of their community relations division. He stated that Lt. Kirkland from the Barnwell county Sheriff's Office has been instrumental in setting up this program for the students.

The Director stated that on October 13th he traveled to Phoenix Specialty in Bamberg, SC for a meeting. OpExChange sponsored the meeting to help others learn about Phoenix and what they bring to the community and to future employees.

The next regular schedule Board meeting was scheduled for Monday, November 21, 2022 at 6:00pm. The meeting will be conducted in person unless a change is needed.

With a motion from Mrs. Smith and a second by Mr. Stanton, the meeting was adjourned at 6:50.

Becky Huggins, Board Chair

Shelby Broomfield, Secretary